No.
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

FRANCISCO VILLANUEVA

Petitioner

V8.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Respondent(s)

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

The petitioner asks leave to file the attached petition for a writ of
certiorari without prepayment of costs and to proceed in forma pauperis.

Please check the appropriate boxes:

ﬁ Petitioner has previously been granted leave to proceed in forma
pauperis in the following court(s):

United States District Court — District of South Dakota
United States District Court of Appels for the Eighth Circuit

U Petitioner has not previously been granted leave to proceed in
forma pauperis in any other court.

[ Petitioner's affidavit or declaration in support of this motion is attached
hereto.

[] Petitioner's affidavit or declaration is not attached because the court
below appointed counsel in the current proceeding, and:

[J The appointment was made under the following provision of law:
, Or

X a copy of the order of appointment is appended.

Dated this Z\Z_ day of \hﬁw 3 20245 . ’ ’/ M

Robert J. Rohl, Trial Lawyer



Brittanny J. Mertz

From: ecfhelp@sdd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:34 PM

To: ecfhelp@sdd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Order Appointing CJA Attorney filed in 5:17-cr-50049-JLV USA v. Tuttle

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
District of South Dakota
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/21/2017 at 4:33 PM CST and filed on 12/21/2017
Case Name: USA v. Tuttle

Case Number: 5:17-cr-50049-JLV

Filer:

Document Number: 67(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ORAL ORDER APPOINTING CJA Attorney Robert Rohl as to Francisco Villanueva.. Signed by
US Magistrate Judge Daneta Wollmann on 12/21/2017. (KLK)

5:17-cr-50049-JLV-2 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Terry L. Pechota  tpechota@1868treaty.com, michelle@1868treaty.com, miranda(@]868treaty.com

Sarah B. Collins  sarah.b.collins@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, aileen.crawford@usdoi.gov,
lisa.fitzner@usdoj.gov, lori.climis@usdoi.gov, sandra.steffen@usdoj.gov

Kathryn Rich  kathryn.rich@usdoj.gov, CaseView . ECF@usdoj.gov, aileen.crawford@usdoj.gov,
lisa.fitzner@usdoj.gov, lori.climis@usdoj.gov, sandra.steffen@usdoj.gov

Robert J. Rohl  rjr@johnsoneiesland.com, bim@)johnsoneiesland.com

5:17-¢cr-50049-JLV-2 This document must be sent in hard copy to:



